

STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 11th May, 2011

10.00 am

**Wantsum Room, Sessions House, County Hall,
Maidstone**



AGENDA



STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 11th May, 2011, at 10.00 am

Wantsum Room, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone

Ask for:

Peter Sass

Telephone:

01622 694002

Tea/Coffee will be available 15 minutes before the start of the meeting in the meeting room

Membership

Miss R MacCrone (Chairman), Mr L Christie, Mr D S Daley, Mr K A Ferrin, MBE,
Mrs N Ahmed Mr P Gammon, MBE

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS

(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public)

- 1 Substitutes/apologies
- 2 Declarations of Interest
- 3 Minutes of the meeting held on 8 February 2011 (1 - 4)
- 4 Members' Annual Reports (5 - 6)
- 5 The Localism Bill - proposed changes to the Standards regime (7 - 20)
- 6 Standards Committee Work Programme and future meeting dates (21 - 22)
- 7 Any other urgent business
- 8 Date of Next Meeting: 14 July 2011

EXEMPT ITEMS

(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items. During any such items which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public)

Peter Sass
Head of Democratic Services
(01622) 694002

Tuesday, 3 May 2011

Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the relevant report.